

## **WNP Committee Meeting (24)**

**11 November 2018**

**Wheatley United Reform Chapel**

**(Schoolroom) 6.00 pm**

### **A G E N D A**

1. Welcome – WPC/HPC/Ricardo
2. Apologies & absences
3. Minutes of Last Meeting (20 Nov)
4. Main Item:

#### **Draft LP, SODC Scrutiny, Draft WNP**

a summary update from Ricardo.  
Followed by discussion.

##### **a) Green Belt :**

- Brookes Site
- Wheatley Sites

##### **b) Numbers:**

- Status of the current 300 after the latest Planning vote ?
- Figures for village infill and developments 2017-18
- Figures under WNP enhancement proposals.
- Infrastructure fears: will we get nearer OCC (without paying) once WNP has some / full status ?

##### **c) The Holton Section of the WNP Map**

- How relevant is what we have – built form ? full Park ?

##### **d) Draft WNP pre Submission Consultation – when can we start ?**

- Documents Already Drafted: documents Pending ?
- Can we overlap Pre-Submission Draft NP Public Consultation 6 weeks with SODC's Draft LP 6 weeks ? (We did in July 2016)

- e) Any Further Issues ?

**References:** - Minutes *attached*

- **Draft South Oxon Local Plan** update 5 Dec 2018 *attached*

- **Key Dates:** Scrutiny Committee, 13 Dec. 2018; Cabinet, 18 Dec. 2018; SODC full Council, 20 Dec, 2018; Parishes/NPs, 3 Jan. 2019